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Victoria Hoppe

From: Ebrahimi, Mona G. <mebrahimi@kmtg.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Victoria Hoppe; General Manager
Subject: FW: Del Paso Manor Water District

Email for Attachment 2 for Friday’s staff report. 
 
Mona G. Ebrahimi 
Shareholder 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Kronick Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard

 

Kronick Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard 
1331 Garden Hwy, 2nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95833  

916.321.4500 | T 
916.321.4555 | F 

 

kmtg.com | vCard | map | Mebrahimi@kmtg.com 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this 
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have 
received this email in error, and delete the copy you received.  

 

From: Tapia‐Bouthillier, Erendira <TapiaE@saccourt.ca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 11:19 AM 
To: Ebrahimi, Mona G. <mebrahimi@kmtg.com>; Scott, LeeAnn <lscott@kmtg.com>; Durham, Ginger 
<DurhamG@saccourt.ca.gov> 
Cc: Pacheco, Elena <epacheco@kmtg.com> 
Subject: RE: Del Paso Manor Water District 
 
Hello Again, 
 
The Grand Jury stated that one consolidated response from both is acceptable. However, they need to be signed by both 
the Board Chair and Mr. Ryan Saunders.  
 
Thanks!  
 
Endy Tapia-Bouthillier 
Operations Supervisor 
Office of the Jury Commissioner 
Grand Jury Coordinator 
(916) 874-8208 
 

From: Ebrahimi, Mona G. [mailto:mebrahimi@kmtg.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 03, 2021 10:53 AM 
To: Tapia-Bouthillier, Erendira; Scott, LeeAnn; Durham, Ginger 
Cc: Pacheco, Elena 
Subject: RE: Del Paso Manor Water District 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Thank you very much. Does this mean that the District should provide two responses (one on behalf of Ryan Saunders, 
one on behalf of the District), or just one consolidated response due on February 4? 
 
Mona G. Ebrahimi 
Shareholder 

 

Kronick Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard 
1331 Garden Hwy, 2nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95833  

916.321.4500 | T 
916.321.4555 | F 

 

kmtg.com | vCard | map | Mebrahimi@kmtg.com 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this 
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have 
received this email in error, and delete the copy you received.  

 

From: Tapia‐Bouthillier, Erendira <TapiaE@saccourt.ca.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 3, 2021 10:52 AM 
To: Scott, LeeAnn <lscott@kmtg.com>; Durham, Ginger <DurhamG@saccourt.ca.gov> 
Cc: Ebrahimi, Mona G. <mebrahimi@kmtg.com>; Pacheco, Elena <epacheco@kmtg.com> 
Subject: RE: Del Paso Manor Water District 
 
Good Morning Ms. Scott, 
 
The Grand Jury has approved the 30 day extension. The new deadline is February 4, 2022. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.  
 
Endy Tapia-Bouthillier 
Operations Supervisor 
Office of the Jury Commissioner 
Grand Jury Coordinator 
(916) 874-8208 
 

From: Scott, LeeAnn [mailto:lscott@kmtg.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2021 12:05 PM 
To: Tapia-Bouthillier, Erendira; 'DerhamG@saccourt.ca.gov' 
Cc: Ebrahimi, Mona G.; Pacheco, Elena 
Subject: Del Paso Manor Water District 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe.  

 
Good afternoon: 
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Please see attached letter for your review and response. Thank you. 
 
LeeAnn Scott 
Assistant to Jeffrey A. Mitchell, Mona G. Ebrahimi, Andreas L. Booher and Olivia R. Clark 

 

Kronick Moskovitz Tiedemann & Girard 
1331 Garden Hwy, 2nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95833  

916.321.4500 | T 
916.321.4340 | D 
916.321.4555 | F 

 

kmtg.com | vCard | map | lscott@kmtg.com 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this 
communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have 
received this email in error, and delete the copy you received.  

 




